
Message 

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales [Rob.Orford@gov.wales] 
Sent: 06/03/2020 15:05:02 
To: Frank.Atherton@gov.waIes; Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales 
CC: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) [andrew.joneslO@wales.nhs.uk]; Situation.Cell@gov.waIes; 

HSSG.TAC@gov.wales; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [gill.richardson2@wales.nhs.uk]; 
heather.payne [heather. payne@gov.wal es]; Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales 

Subject: IN CONFIDENCE Update for CMO from SAGE 13 
Attachments: IN CONFIDENCE Update for CMO from SAGE 13_MA_RO.docx 

Dear Frank 

Update from yesterday's SAGE meeting attached. Attending in person was helpful, useful to have TAC online at the same 
time to feed in questions. Interesting how quickly information flows from SAGE, to COBR and PM... 

Best wishes 
Rob 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
Sent: 04 March 2020 15:29 

To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public 
Health) <Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales> 
Cc: 'andrewjones' <andrew.jonesl0@wales.nhs.uk>; Situation Cell <Situation.CelI@gov.wales>; HSSG.TAC 
<HSSG.TAC@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; 
Payne, Heather (HSS-DPH-Population Healthcare) <Heather.Payne@gov.wales> 
Subject: IN CONFIDENCE Update for CMO from SAGE 12_MA_RO 

Apologies for the slight delay 

Degree of uncertainty in data — please use accordingly 

Best wishes 
Rob 
Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn 
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was 
scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you 
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in 
which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received 
in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 
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